
DATI: DEPOSIT 

FILED 5/24/2021 

Raquel Revells 

MAY 24 2~2, 4 4 8 DOCUMENT NO. 04232-2021 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Raquel, 

Andrea Mick 
Thursday, May 20, 202111:16 AM 
Raquel Revells 
Cissy Galloway; Andrew Kunkler 
RE: TX797 Optical (SH Services) 

This is for a non-compliance fee. They owed $4,000 for a 4th time non-compliance fee, and have already paid $2,000 

toward that fee. This is the remaining $2,000. 

The full amount of this $2,000 will go to the General Revenue Fund. 

Thanks, 
Andrea 

From: Raquel Revells <RRevells@psc.state.fl.us> 
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 202111:09 AM 
To: Andrea Mick <AMICK@psc.state.fl.us> 
Subject: TX797 Optical 

Good afternoon, I received a check for $2,000.00, no paper work. I wasn't sure what the company was doing 
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Firefox https://www.fedex.com/shipping/html/en/PrintlFrame.html 
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After printing this label: 
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1. Use the 'Print' button on this page to print your label to your laser or inkjet printer. 
2. Fold the printed page along the horizontal line. 

56DJ3/71 DCH4A 

3. Place label in shipping pouch and affix It to your shipment so that the barcode portion of the label can be read and scanned. 
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Warning: Use only the printed original label for shipping. Using a photocopy of this label for shipping purposes is fraudulent and could result in additional 
billing charges, along with the cancellation of your FedEx account number. 
Use of this system constitutes your agreement to the service conditions in the current FedEx Service Guide, available on fedex.com.FedEx will not be 
responsible for any claim in excess of $100 per package, whether the result of loss, damage, delay, non-delivery,misdelivery,or misinformation, unless you 
declare a higher value, pay an additional charge, document your actual loss and file a timely claim.Limitations found in the current FedEx Service Guide 
apply. Your right to recover from FedEx for any loss, including intrinsic value of the package, loss of sales, income interest, profit, attorney's fees, costs, and 
other forms of damage whether direct, incidental,consequential, or special Is limited to the greater of $100 or the authorized declared value. Recovery cannot 
exceed actual documented loss. Maximum for items of extraordinary value is $1,000, e.g. jewelry, precious metals, negotiable instruments and other items 
listed in our ServiceGuide. Written claims must be filed within strict time limits, see current FedEx Service Guide. 

5/17/2021, 3:18PM 




